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l Envm)nmental Protectlon Agency

Ms. Joan Hayes

Secretary : Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Cork Harbour Alliance for a Safe Environment Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland
East Ferry Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

: East4t Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Midleton Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Co. Cork ‘T 4353 53 60600

F. +353 53 60699

E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie
09 February 2005 Reg NO. 186_1 LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
Dear Joan

I am to refer to your letter of 2" February received by the Agency on the 4™ February

2005 in relation to the forthcoming oral hearing in respect of the proposed decision to

the Indaver Ireland waste licence application (Reg. No. 186-1).

I am to advise that the Agency notes that you intend to give a Power Point

presentation on cd at the hearing using a LCD projector.

I am also to advise that it has been decided to electronically record this hearing to
assist the Board in making its decision, and the chairperson in making his report and
recommendations. A copy of this recording will be made available on request
together with ghe final decision to the public in due course, following the making of

the final decision by the Board of the Agency.

Yours sincerely

Frow olyt/
An3 Bolger
Programme Officer
Licensing Unit
Office of Licensing & Guidance




| Env1ronmenta'1l. Protectlon Agency

Ms. Joan Hayes

Secretary . ‘ _ Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Cork Harbour Alliance for a Safe Environment Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland
East Ferry Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Midleton Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Cork Contae Loch Garman, Eire
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F.  +353 53 60699
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08 February 2005 Reg. No. 186-1 - LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
Dear Joan

I am to refer to your letter of 7" February 2005 in relation to the forthcoming oral
hearing in respect of the proposed decision to the Indaver Ireland waste licence
application (Reg. No. 186-1).

I can confirm that the witness to whom you refer will be given an opportunity to be
heard at the forthcoming hearing on your behalf. I understand that the witness will
only be available for the afternoon of Monday 14™ and in these circumstances you are
requested to forward any written submission or presentation he/she may make at the
hearing. Tt is essential that all parties to the hearing have a copy of such presentation
as early as possible in advance of the hearing in order that they can make such
comments or gnquiries of the witness as are necessary. In these circumstances you
are requested to submit a copy of any submission or presentatlon by return of post or
e_mail.

You are also to confirm the name of the witness and his or her area of expertise.
Yours sincerely

Ana Bolger

Programme Officer
Licensing Unit
Office of Licensing & Guidance




' Envnronmental Protectmn Agency

Headguarters, PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
Dr Jonathan D erham County Wexford, Ireland

Semor IIlSp ector Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
1 i Eastat Chaisle4n Bhaile Sheéin
Environmental Protecgon Agency L B
Johnstown Castle Estate T 4353 53 60600
Wexford F: +353 53 60699

E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 3355 99

4 February 2005

re Oral Hearing — Indaver Ireland - Reg No 186-1

’Dear Dr Derham

The Ageﬁcy has decided to hold an Oral Hearing on objections to the recommended
decision on a waste licence for Indaver Ireland, Ringaskiddy, Co Cork, Register of
Licence No 186-1.

At a meeting of the Agency, held on 1 February 2005, the Directors of the Agency
decided to appoint you to conduct the Oral Hearing in accordance with the provisions
under Section 44(1) of the Waste Managements Acts 1996 to 2003 Mr Michael
Owens was appointed to assist you.

You are required to conduct the Hearing in accordance with Section 44 (1)(b) and to
> comply fully with the requirements as set out in Section 44 and in supportlng
Regulations referred to in Section 44(4)(a).

I am also to advise that Article 28(1) of the Waste Management Licensing
Regulations 2004 provides that a person appointed by the Agency to conduct an oral
hearing shall, by virtue of such appointment, be an authorised person for the purposes
of the Act.

Yours sincerely

fttonns Aens

Catherine Malone
Board Secretary

-Seal of the Agency:

Office of Director General

0Oifig an Ard Stitrthéra




' Envuonme.:ntzzl Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Bax 3000

lohnstown Castle Estate
. County Wexford, freland
Mr Michael Owens Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Insp.e ctor . Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Environmental Protection Agency T +353 53 60600
1 s : F. +353 53 60699
Cor.k Regional Inspectorate A
Inmiscarra W www.epa.ie
Cork LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

4 February 2005

re Oral Hearingr-— Indaver Ireland - Reg No 186-1

Dear Mr Owens

The Agency has decided to hold an Oral Hearing on objectidns to the recommended
decision on a waste licence for Indaver Ireland, Ringaskiddy, Co Cork, Register of
Licence No 186-1.

At a meeting of the Agency, held on 1 February 2005, the Directors of the Agency
decided to appoint Dr Jonathan Derham to conduct the Oral Hearing in accordance
with the provisions under Section 44(1) of the Waste Managements Acts 1996 to
2003.

.’ The Directors decided to appoint you to assist Dr Derham.

Yours sincerely

Catherine Malone
Board Secretary

Seal of the Agency:

Office of Director General

Qifig an Ard Stitirthéra
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: ' EnVIronmental Protectlon Agency :

Dr Jonathan Derham

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, treland

Senior IIlSpGCtOI' Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
i 1 ( Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Environmental Protection Agency ot Loch Carnen, Eire
Johnstown Castle Estate T 353 53 60600

F. +353 53 60699
Wexford E: info@epa.ie

W. www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
4 February 2005 '

‘ re Oral Hearing — Indaver Ireland - Reg No 186-1 .

Dear Dr Derham

The Agency has decided to hold an Oral Hearing on objections to the recommended
decision on a waste licence for Indaver Ireland, Ringaskiddy, Co Cork, Register of
Licence No 186-1.

At a meeting of the Agency, held on 1 February 2005, the Directors of the Agency
decided to appoint you to conduct the Oral Hearing in accordance with the provisions
under Section 44(1) of the Waste Managements Acts 1996 to 2003. Mr Michael
Owens was appointed to assist you.

You are required to conduct the Hearing in accordance with Section 44 (1)(b) and to
comply fully with the requirements as set out in Section 44 and in supporting
Regulations referred to in Section 44(4)(a).

‘ I am also to advise that Article 28(1) .of the Waste Management Licensing
Regulations 2004 provides that a person appointed by the Agency to conduct an oral
hearing shall, by virtue of such appointment, be an authorised person for the purposes
of the Act.

Yours sincerely

Catherine Malone
Board Secretary

Seal of the Agency:

Office of Director General

Qifig an Ard Stidrthora
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To Scope Rehab

18 January 2005

Dear Sir Madam

Envnronmgntal Protectlon Agency

Headguarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheéin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 60600
F. +353 53 60699
£ info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I wish to acknowledge receipt of a fee of €235.95 received on 19" November, 2004 in
respect of an objection submitted by Kinsale Environmental Watch to the application
for a waste licence from Indaver Ireland for their proposed facility at Ringaskiddy,

County Cork.

Yours sincerely

Yvdnne Clooney
Programme Officer-

Office of Licensing & Guidance




Ms. Roma Fulton

Kinsale Environmental Watch
Shippool

Innishannon

County Cork

18 January 2005

Reg No: 186-1
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| Env:ronmental Protectlon Agency

Headguarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Irefand

Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +35353 60600
F. +353 53 60699
E: info@epa.ie
W; www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1830 33 55 99

Re: Application for a Waste Licence for Indaver Ireland in respect of a proposed

facility at Indaver Ireland. Ringaskiddy, County Cozk.

Dear Ms. Fulton

Please find attached as requested a receipt for the fee paid in respect of the objection

made by Kinsale Environmental Watch.

Yours sincerely

onne Clooney

Pr gramme Officer
Office of Licensing & Control

Encl.



